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Re: Emailing - IQALUIT-#1084512-v1-3BC-
CBA__08_11_2016_INSPECTION_REPORT.pdf

Scott Lamoureux <scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca> Tue, Jul 26, 2016 at 12:29 PM
To: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Andrew,

Thank you for your report. | do apologize for not having the paper permits on site, | brought them
up with me in May and they left the camp in my briefcase.

We will work to generate accurate logs of the consumption. The solid waste was not something |
was previously aware of but we will also keep track of this.

Regards,

Scott

Scott Lamoureux

Professor

Department of Geography and Planning
Queen's University

Kingston, ON K7L 3N6

Phone: 613-533-6033

Fax: 613-533-6122
scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca
http://cbawo.blogspot.ca/

From: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Sent: July 23,2016 12:42 PM

To: Scott Lamoureux

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: Emailing - IQALUIT-#1084512-v1-3BC-CBA__08_11_2016_INSPECTION_REPORT.pdf

Scott Lamoureux, Dr.
Department of Geography
Queen’s University
Kingston, ON K7L 3N6

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=cabOcbadab&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=15628782250daebd&sim|=15628782250daebd

12


tel:613-533-6033
tel:613-533-6122
mailto:scott.lamoureux@queensu.ca
http://cbawo.blogspot.ca/
mailto:Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

7/26/2016 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Re: Emailing - IQALUIT-#1084512-v1-3BC-CBA__08_11_2016_INSPECTION_REPORT.pdf

Mr. Lamoureux,

Please find enclosed a copy of the Inspection report generated on the Inspection of the Cape Bounty site on
July 11th, 2016.

The Inspector has recommended that the now expired license 3BC-CBA1015 be canceled / closed in favor of
the annual Authority without a License.

Please ensure that a copy is kept on site and that the reporting requirements contained within the Authority
are met.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Respectfully,

Andrew Keim

Field Operations Unit

Indigenous & Northern Affairs Canada
Affaires Autocthones et du Nord Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Iqaluit, Nunavut X0OA OHO
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

B.B (867) 222- 6488
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